

Agung Dwi Sahputra Full Stack Web Developer

- 082110860615
- nezastsanjaya1@gmail.com
- ★ linkedin.com/in/agung-dwisahputra-36b25a177
- Kab. Karawang, Jawa Barat

SUMMARY

I am a Full Stack Website Developer who has experience in HTML5, CSS3 and JavaScript programming languages and has experience using PHP and MySQL to build dynamic website applications. I can also use a CSS framework, namely Bootstrap and a PHP framework, namely Laravel. I am able to work in a team and follow the website development stages in a structured manner and I already understand SEO principles and how to increase website rankings in search engines. Currently I have 3 years experience as a Full Stack Website Developer. From my experience for 3 years, I have succeeded in creating dynamic websites for both individuals and companies or organizations. Apart from that, I also have experience using graphic design software, namely Corel Draw to make several graphic designs and Figma to create UI/UX.

EXPERIENCE

Web Developer 02/2023 - Present

kelas.com 7

I am developing a corporate Laravel website on a class.work product as a team with familiarity using Visual Studio Code, Asana, Trello, and bitbucket.

Freelance Web Developer 01/2022 - 01/2023

De Creative Agency

At this De Creative I played a role as web development for 1 year by working on projects both individuals and companies. Starting from the portfolio, business profile, custome system (Realtime assessment, E-Booking). With the conditions according to the wishes given by the client and the limits that have been mutually agreed upon.

Graphic Designer 09/2020 - 09/2022

Am Store

My role at this Am Store startup is as a Graphic Designer with 2 years of experience in designing, producing designs such as Banners, Posters, Logos, Shirts/PDH/JAKETS.

Web Developer 01/2020 - 01/2022

Systemrisa Store

Systemrisa Store was my initial startup focusing on Full Stack Web Developers with experience creating panel websites for startups

EDUCATION

Information Systems 2024

Universitas Esa Unggul - Bachelor's degree

2024

- · Get an internal campus Excellence Scholarship
- Head of the student resource development division at the Student Association

Vocational high School, Computer Software Engineering

SMK Negeri 1 Banyusari

2020

- · Chairman of the Student body
- · 3rd place Paskibra at the provincial level
- Teaching 1 semester about basic Website

English

Basic

CERTIFICATE	E S		
MSIB Certificate Hacktiv8 Indonesia			06/2023 - Present
Understand Asynchronous JavaScript Hacktiv8 Indonesia Introduction to the Document Object Model (DOM) Hacktiv8 Indonesia Leadership Training Program "Empowering Self-Potential to Become Leader" Universitas Esa Unggul			05/2023 - Present
			05/2023 - Present
			07/2021 - Present
Head of Student Council for the 2017/2018 period SMK Negeri 1 Banyusari			05/2020 - Present
National Seminar on Character Building WIMNUS			04/2019 - Presen
JavaScript Dasar (Gold) > Skilvul			08/2022 - 08/2024
CSS Dasar (Gold) Skilvul			08/2022 - 08/2024
HTML Dasar (Gold) ⊅ Skilvul			08/2022 - 08/2024
SKILLS			
HTML5	Expert	Laravel	Intermediate
PHP	Advanced	Figma	Intermediate
CSS	Expert	Corel Draw	Advanced
JavaScript	Intermediate	Microsoft Office	Advanced
Bootstrap	Advanced		
LANGUAGES			

Indonesian

Native